
Gatehill Farm Estate 
 

The original farmhouse of the 

Gatehill Farm is still standing 

at the entrance to the Estate. 
 

Partly 16th century, partly 18th century and 
later re-fronted with yellow stock brick. 
 

Seemingly, it was a mixed farm, as an advertisement in the Watford Observer 
of June 1875 is for an auction of: 
 

“5 ricks of superior meadow hay, well-got and secured from the weather.” 
 
And a few years later was a further auction for the sale of: 
 

“4 valuable Cart mares, a two-year-old Colt, a Nag mare, 12 cows in calf,  
8 fat cows and Heifers, 300 sheep, Poultry and implements.” 

 
This was clearly a farmer selling up before the arrival of Willam Mold and his 
family, who took up the tenancy in the early 1880’s and farmed until the 
1920’s.  
 
The land was owned by George Wieland whose name continues on the Estate 
as Wieland Road. 
 
The area was then 
developed by Harry Neal.  
An architect was 
commissioned (known for 
his work in Hampstead 
Garden Suburb) and plots 
were laid out as shown on 
the map. 
 
A few houses started being 
built, but work was 
interrupted by WW2.  
 
Further development was mostly in the  1950’s, with more additions in the 
1970’s and 1980’s.  It has since then been designated an Area of Special 
Local Character, which the Gatehill Residents’ Association aims to maintain. 
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